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“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: August 9, 2021

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK UPDATE - M-72 SHOULDER WORK

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is a road work update for Tuesday, August 10, 2021.

LANE CLOSURES

M-72/East Traverse Highway — Gray Road to Grandview Parkway (Garfield Township)

*Crews will be working on the shoulders starting at 7:00 AM, Tuesday, August 10™. This is expected to last until
the end of the day.

*There will be lane closures. This is a moving operation.

*Please use caution in this area. Obey traffic cones and signs. Expect delays or seek an alternate route.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!

(231) 922-4848 ph - (231) 929-1836 fx - www.gtcrc.org
1881 LaFranier Road - Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911


http://www.gtcrc.org/
mailto:bkluczynski@gtcrc.org

